SCHOOL DISTRICT OF CLAY COUNTY BOARD MEMBERS:

Carol Vallencourt

900 Walnut Street : District 1
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 Cargi.srti“c‘t’g”d
Telephones: Charles Van Zant, Jr.

904/284-6500 (GCS) 904/272-8100 (OP) District 3

1-888-663-2529 (KH) Frank Farrell
FAX 904/284-6525 TDD 904/284-6584 District 4

Lisa Graham
Ben H. Wortham District 5

Superintendent of Scheols
TO: Clay County School Board Members

FROM: Sandra Emery, Title I Supervisor J %%

DATE: June 23, 2009
VIA: Christopher Lee, Coordinator of Property
Purchasing a copier for Title I at the District Office:

Copier to Be Traded-In: Features:

Ricoh Aficio 551 Digital Copier -P# 76630
Automatic Document Feeder

55 Copies per Minute
Scan Once Print Many

SR 740 Finisher . Unlimited Duplexing
3 Hole Punch "R'&E 25%t0 400 % e
Print Controller Sorting- Stapling
Network Interface Card 3 Hole Punch.
500 User Codes
Purchase Price: $12,039.00 Aug. 24,2001
Copier to Be Purchased: Features:
Ricoh MPC 50000 Color Copier 50 Pages per Minute B & W
PB 3050 Paper Bank LCIT 50 Pages per Minute Color
SR 3030 Multi Tray Finisher Copy-Scan-Print
Bridge Unit BU 3030 Sort-Staple-Punch
Punch Unit Type 3260

Purchase Price: $9,830.00

June 9, 2009

Maintenance and Supply Agreement (for new copier) includes all parts, labor, service

calls and supplies except paper and staples.

First 50,000 Black and White Copies Free for Trade-In

“An Equal Opportunity Employer”



